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QUESTION 1

How does prioritization in Rational Focal Point (RFP) differ from conventional prioritization? 

A. RFP helps to bring context into the process, based on a combination of objective information and the knowledge of
the crowd. 

B. RFP provides a user-defined scale to set priorities. 

C. RFP groups requirements into categories, based on proven criteria. 

D. RFP employs a three-phase process with each phase for further prioritization. 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 2

What is NOT a function of the Table view? 

A. sortdata by clicking on headings 

B. import data from Microsoft Excel 

C. export data to Microsoft Excel 

D. show a row and column view of two different modules 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 3

What happens when a user tries to log in while their account is in use on another computer? 

A. The user is denied access until helogs out of the other computer. 

B. The session on the other computer is terminated. 

C. The user remains logged in on both machines with no warning. 

D. The user is warned that for security reasons he should log out of the other session. 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 4

Which display setting shows elements as colored bars on a timeline? 

A. Traceability Matrix 
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B. Gantt Chart 

C. Display news in the view 

D. Statistics 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 5

Which feature of Rational Focal Point (RFP) provides metrics that managers can use to access the quality of their
requirement specification documents? 

A. Prioritization 

B. Visualization 

C. Review 

D. Filters 

Correct Answer: C 
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